Jeff Watson

From: Keli Bender <krd.keli@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2013 3:57 PM
To: Jeff Watson

Subject: Re: Coe Crossing License

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

On 12/17/2013 1:20 PM, Jeff Watson wrote:

Does this have the “All Clear” from you yet or are there issues yet to be resolved?

Jeffrey A. Watson

Planner II

Kittitas County Public Works/Community Development Services
411 North Ruby

Ellensburg WA 98926

jeff.watson@co.Kittitas.wa.us

509-933-8274

From: Keli Bender [mailto:krd.keli@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2013 9:12 AM

To: Jeff Watson; Matt Coe

Subject: Coe Crossing License

Jeff,

Attached is the signed Crossing License for Matt Coe. Mr. Coe and | are working on
revising the water distribution plan to reflect the changes in boundary due to the BL-

13-00019. Please let me know if you need anything further.
Keli

Keli R. Bender
KRD Lands Clerk/RRA

-------- Original Message --------

Subject:Message from 45C-3
Date:Fri, 27 Sep 2013 08:04:25 -0800
From:krdgis@fairpoint.net
Reply-To:krdgis@fairpoint.net
To:krd.keli@fairpoint.net




Notice: All email sent to this address will be received by the Kittitas County
email system and may be subject to public disclosure under Chapter 42.56
RCW and to archiving and review.

message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004al4

All clear my friend!



